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BY E-MAIL 
 
October 17, 2007 
 
Elisabeth (Lisa) DeMarco 
MacLeod Dixon LLP 
Toronto Dominion Centre 
Canadian Pacific Tower 
100 Wellington Street W., Suite 500 
P.O. Box 128 
Toronto   ON   M5K 1H1 
 
 
Dear Ms. DeMarco: 
 
Re:  Natural Gas Storage Allocation Policies 

NGEIR Implementation-Notice of Proceeding 
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. and Union Gas Limited 
Board File No. EB-2007-0724 and EB-2007-0725 
Request for Intervenor Status and Cost Award Eligibility 

 
The Board confirms Innophos Canada, Inc. as an intervenor in the above noted 
proceedings, subject to Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.’s and Union Gas Limited’s right 
of reply to your request within 10 days of the mailing of this letter. 

 
Innophos has claimed eligibility for an award of costs. Under the Board’s Practice 
Direction on Cost Awards, parties representing the interests of consumers are eligible 
for costs.  Innophos represents its own interests, not the interests of consumers 
generally.  Further, Innophos has not identified any special circumstances that would 
warrant an exception to the Board’s practice of not awarding costs to individual 
customers.  The Board therefore finds Innophos ineligible for an award of costs.  If 
special circumstances arise during the course of the proceeding, which Innophos 
believes warrant a reconsideration of the Board’s finding, Innophos would be free to 
bring the issue to the Board for consideration.   The Practice Direction and related forms 
are available on the Board’s Web site at www.oeb.gov.on.ca. 
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Yours truly, 
 
 
Original Signed By 
 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
 
 
c. Rob Findlay,  TransAlta Cogeneration L.P. and TransAlta Energy Corp. 
 Heather Landymore, Macleod Dixon LLP  
 Sandy O’Connor, TransAlta Cogeneration L.P. and TransAlta Energy Corp 
 Nicki Pellegrini, Macleod Dixon LLP 
 Pete Serafini, TransAlta Cogeneration L.P. and TransAlta Energy Corp 
 
   


